

YASIN DANISH

MPhil English Literature



Cell No. +92-345-9175788

+92-335-9743833

Email: yasin.danish21@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Caring and hardworking English Lecturer offering profound knowledge of literature developed over 6 years in the field. Analytical English Lecturer with outstanding analysis, Critical thinking and writing skills. I am Friendly and Personable with the skill to stay organized and on top of important deadline and also having Strong philosophy of classical teaching, and knowledge of various methods to excite students about Literature, Language and communications. Educate students on subject material with the use of knowledgeable lectures, lively discussions and special group activities. Focus on diversifying and adapting instruction to serve all students.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Father Name	Abdul Khitab
Date of Birth	26 th Jan, 1996
Nationality	Pakistani
Domicile	Peshawar
Marital Status	Unmarried
Address	Executive Lodges Street no 8, House No 144, Sabz Ali Town, warsak road, Peshawar



EDUCATION

Degree	Institute	Year	Grade / Division	% age / CGPA
MPHIL (English Literature)	RIPHAH International University Lahore	2020	B	3.50
BS (English)	National University of Modern Languages (NUML)	2017	B	3.18
HSSC	FG Degree College for Men Peshawar	2013	1 st Division	65.5 %
SSC	Allama Iqbal Public School	2011	1 st Division	73.4 %
DIT	Government Technical & Vocational College, Peshawar	2018	1 st Division	91 %

EXPERIENCE

- Pak-Austria Fachhochschule Institute of Applied Sciences and Technology
 - English Lecturer (Regular)
 - 19th February, 2024 – Present
- Pak-Austria Fachhochschule Institute of Applied Sciences and Technology
 - English Lecturer (Visiting)
 - 20th September, 2023 – 15th February, 2024
- Abasyn University Peshawar
 - English Lecturer (Regular)
 - 20th September, 2023 – 15th February, 2024
- City university of Science and Information Technology
 - English Lecturer (Regular)
 - 8th November, 2021 – 8th March, 2023
- Edwards College Peshawar
 - English Lecturer (Visiting)
 - 22nd August, 2022 – 28th February, 2023

- Peshawar Model School Boys-1
 - English Subject Teacher
 - 1st April, 2019 – 5th November 2021

- Sarhad University of Information and Technology
 - As a Visiting Lecturer (October, 2018 – August, 2019).
 - As a Visiting Lecturer at the IBS department for the fall 2020 session.

- Edwards College School Wing II
 - Worked as English Teacher
 - September, 2017 – March, 2019

PUBLICATIONS

- *Danish, Y., Shakil Ur Rehman, M. , Mahnoor Saeed,S. (2021) "Representation Of Race Relations In Bigelow's Movie, Detroit With Regard To Black Lives Matter From The Viewpoint Of Critical Race Theory". Webology (ISSN: 1735188X), Vol.18, No. 5, 2021. <https://www.webology.org/abstract.php?id=3391>*

ACADEMIC COURSES OFFERED (TAUGHT)

- Postcolonial Studies
- Literary Theories
- American Literary Movement (I & II)
- Classical and Renaissance Drama
- Poetry II (Romantic Poetry)
- Fiction and Nonfiction
- History of English Literature (I & II)
- Short fiction Narrative
- English Language Teaching
- Morphology and Syntax
- Introduction to Linguistics
- Introduction to Literature
- Functional English
- Communication and Presentation skills

COMPUTER SKILLS

- MS-Office.
- Internet (Attachment, Browsing, Mailing etc)
- Printing, Scanning, Composing

LANGUAGES PROFICIENCY

I can read, write and speak English & Urdu fluently and have full command of it. I also want to explore other languages.

HOBBIES

- Reading (Books, Newspapers, Novels).
- Traveling

CAREER OBJECTIVES

Seeking a challenging and growth-oriented position with a professionally managed organization, where I can utilize my skills and support the organization to achieve its corporate goals more effectively within the stipulated time, as a team player or on my own initiative and creativity.